
Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Monday, September 27, 1999 3:12 PM 
'William F. Carr' 
Wrotenbery, Lori 

Subject: Cases No. 12153 and 12154 

Per our telephone conversation today, it is my understanding that Texaco (applicant in Case No. 12154) has 
just supplied you with the list of wells affected by this application and you are in turn preparing a draft order to submit 
to me. ARCO (applicant in 12153) is still assembling its data for a draft order and that you are expecting something 
from them next week at the earliest. 

Thank you for keeping me post on the progress of both parties preparations of their respective draft orders. 
Please keep me posted of any further delays in either case. Thanks again. 
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